efg

LONDON BOROUGH OF SUTTON
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY FORUM
TUESDAY, 14TH JULY, 2015

7.00 pm at the Sutton Inclusion Centre
Northspur Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 2BF
To all members of the Equality and Diversity Forum:Chair:
Vice-Chair
Councillors:

Councillor Adrian Davey
Debbie O'Neil
Callum Morton, Nali Patel, Hanna Zuchowska and Holly Ramsey.
Councillor Pathumal Ali

Please note: there will be a tour for the Forum of the Sutton Inclusion Centre
starting at 6.45pm.

Niall Bolger
Chief Executive
Civic Offices
St Nicholas Way
SUTTON
SM1 1EA
Enquiries to: Jisa Prasannan Tel: 020 8770 4825 Email:
jisa.prasannan@sutton.gov.uk
Victoria Lawson Tel: 020 8770 5779 Email: victoria.lawson@sutton.gov.uk

Copies of reports are available in large print on request

2

AGENDA
1.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND DECLARATION OF SUBSTITUTES

2.

MINUTES (Pages 1 - 34)
Confirmation of minutes and matters arising from the meeting on 14 April 2015.
Indicative time: 5 minutes

3.

ROUNDTABLE DISCUSSION ON SUPPORTING OUR LGBT COMMUNITY
(Pages 35 - 38)
Megan Perryman (Stonewall) and Jonathan Williams (Sutton LGBT Staff
Network) to lead a roundtable discussion around the following questions:
1 (a) What important conversations are you having in your organisations about
supporting LGBT people (including staff and the local community/service
users)? AND
1 (b) How can we vary our approach to take into account different demographic
groups? (E.g. older LGBT people, LGBT people who are also BAME)?
2) What are the differences between supporting people from the four different
groups – lesbian, gay, bisexual and transgender?
3) What more could the Council and local agencies do to engage the LGBT
community and work together to tackle some of the issues faced by this
community?
Indicative time: 60 minutes

4.

SUTTON AUTISM STRATEGY FRAMEWORK (Pages 39 - 62)
Victoria Lawson, Head of Policy, Leadership and Governance to provide an
overview of Sutton’s Autism Strategy Framework.
Indicative time: 15 minutes

5.

INFORMATION & ADVICE OFFER UPDATE (Pages 63 - 76)
Victoria Lawson, Head of Policy, Leadership and Governance to update the
Forum on the Information and Advice Offer.
Indicative time: 10 minutes

6.

HATE CRIME REPORT (Pages 77 - 80)

3

Ian Kershaw, Safer Sutton Partnership, to provide an update on hate crime in
the Borough.
Indicative time: 10 minutes
7.

UPDATES



Black and Minority Ethnic Forum (Joseph Jeffers, Sutton Centre for
Equalities)
Human Rights Act (Jisa Prasannan, Commissioning and Business
Insight Officer)

Indicative time: 10 minutes
8.

EVENTS
Jisa Prasannan, Commissioning and Business Insight Officer, to provide an
update on events.
Indicative time: 5 minutes

9.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS
Opportunity for any urgent business to be brought forward at the direction of
the Chair, who has approved the reason for urgency.

4

Page 1

Agenda Item 2

EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY FORUM
7PM TUESDAY 14 APRIL 2015
MEETING ROOM 1, SUTTON CIVIC CENTRE
DRAFT MINUTES
ATTENDEES
Adrian
Moira

Davey
Butt

Pathumal
Nali
Stephen
Lorri
David
Ian
Frank
Richard
Colin

Ali
Patel
Hawkins
Dawson
Dickinson
Kershaw
Brown
Field
Stewart

Alex
Joanne
Patricia

Cossey
Cavey
Park

Councillor (Chair)
Councillor (Acting Vice Chair in the absence of Judy Okeke and Debbie
O’Neil)
Councillor
Councillor (Substituting for Councillor Callum Morton)
Sutton Vision
Sutton Refugee and Migrant Network
Ecumenical Borough Deans
Safer Sutton Partnership
Sutton Centre for Independent Learning and Living
Watch Manager, Sutton Fire Station
Executive Head of Education and Early Intervention, London Borough of
Sutton (LBS)
Smarter Council Senior Project Manager, LBS
Senior Project Manager – Matching Skills with Demand, LBS
Employer Engagement Officer, LBS

Chiamaka
Victoria
Jisa
Elizabeth

Iwunze
Lawson
Prasannan
Chandler

Care Act Project Manager, LBS
Head of Policy, Leadership and Governance, LBS
Commissioning and Business Insight Officer, LBS
Resident

The Chair communicated the following to the Forum: This meeting is being held during the preelection period. We will therefore not allow any questions, statements or discussion that seek to
influence the public’s support or otherwise for a candidate or political party. Please reserve your
comments or questions to factual information only.
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND DECLARATION OF SUBSTITUTES
Callum
Joan
David
Laura
Tyrone
Judy
Janet
Debbie

Morton
Parker
Parker
Netley
Ashby
Okeke
Smith
O'Neil

Councillor
Sutton Carers’ Forum
Sutton Carers’ Forum
The Smart Enterprise
Sutton Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Trans Forum
Age UK (Vice-Chair)
Carshalton College
Citizens Advice Bureau (Vice Chair)

Agenda Item 2

Page 2

2. MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING FROM MEETING ON 11 NOVEMBER 2014
Minutes were confirmed as an official record of events.
3. UPDATE: TERMS OF REFERENCE (Pages 13-16)
Victoria Lawson, Head of Policy, Leadership and Governance updated the Forum on its Terms of
Reference (ToR).
The draft version of the ToR had been revised following feedback from Forum members at the last
meeting, and were included in the Agenda papers.
Victoria informed the Forum that the Carer’s Centre had shared the ToR with the Carer’s Forum to
help increase carers membership on the Equality and Diversity Forum.
Action: The revised ToR to be published on the new Equality and Diversity webpages.
4. UPDATE: LOCAL ACCOUNT (Pages 17 – 20)
Chiamaka Iwunze, Care Act Project Manager, provided an update on the Local Account. Details are
provided in Attachment A. Chiamaka explained the purpose of the Local Account and informed the
Forum that the process of producing the Local Account for 2014/15 had begun.
She explained that the Council hoped to use the longer timescales this year to engage more with
residents and service users. This included involving the E&D Forum. The structure of the report
would be similar to last year. They planned to print and distribute more hard copies across the
borough e.g. to GP surgeries and libraries, to improve accessibility.
A question was asked about whether there was a record of the ethnicity of people receiving Adult
Social Care (ASC) and how this compared with the statistics on ethnicity across the borough. It was
also queried whether there was any information on language barriers for people accessing the
service. It was suggested that this information, if available, could inform the next Local Account.
Chiamaka agreed to find out.
The Forum expressed concern that the number of ASC complaints had risen between 2012/13 and
2013/14. Chiamaka explained that some of these were repeat complaints. Common complaints were
delays, lack of communication and lack of care plans. The issue was being addressed through staff
training, improving processes to increase the number of queries dealt with at first contact, and
improving continuity of social worker.
The Forum suggested the next Local Account should include information on whether social workers
were representative of the population of Sutton.
The Forum suggested that where figures on performance were included, it would be helpful to have
more benchmarking information. It was also suggested that the service should engage with a broad
range of groups across the borough in order to take account of all protected characteristics when coproducing the next Local Account with service users, residents and partners.

Page 3

Agenda Item 2

The Forum asked whether the next Local Account could have a more prominent position on the
website.
Finally, Chi explained that the name “Local Account” would have to remain as it was a commonly
used search term across all Councils. However, like last year, the service could add their own
wording to this title. Last year it was “How we served you.” Chi welcomed suggestions from the
Forum.
Actions:
 Forum members to contact Chiamaka (chiamaka.iwunze@sutton.gov.uk) if they know of
any events at which the Council could take photographs for the next Local Account (with
the consent of the people involved).
 Chiamaka to find out whether the Council has statistics on the ethnicity of people
accessing ASC when compared with ethnicity in the borough and whether this and
information on language barriers could be included in the next Local Account.
 Chiamaka to liaise further with the Forum on the Local Account 2014/15, via Jisa
Prasannan.
5. OPPORTUNITY SUTTON – MATCHING SKILLS WITH DEMAND (Pages 21-40)
Councillor Davey declared an interest as the local Commissioning Manager for Mental Health at the
Sutton Clinical Commissioning Group and his involvement in the Our Place project.
Joanne Cavey, Senior Project Manager – Matching Skills with Demand presented on The Sutton Skills
Match Strategy. Patricia Park, Employer Engagement Officer presented on Embracing Mental Health
(the delivery of the Our Place Project). Details are provided in Attachment B.
Opportunity Sutton – Matching Skills with Demand
Joanne explained she had previously attended the Forum a year ago when the Skills Match Strategy
Action Plan had been announced and was now looking for a steer from the Forum on what issues to
consider when Opportunity Sutton reviews and revises the Action Plan.
Joanne provided an update on key achievements and future plans.
 ‘Matching Skills with Demand’ conference held and attended by key stakeholders.
 Two targeted intervention projects (for lone parents and over 40’s). In six months, 70 lone
parents in the borough had received employment training and advice and 100 residents over
40 had been supported with over 50% of them going into employment.
 Working with Carshalton College to create a STEAM (Science, Technology, Engineering, Arts
and Maths) Centre.
 Promoting green skills e.g. Beddington Industrial Estate.
 Working with ASC to develop capacity for social care.
 Big project to create an apprenticeship hub with a focus on higher level skills, in order to
create a career path for everybody at every level. Key milestones for this project are to
create an online service and also provide a back office functionality. The key challenges
would be sustainability and evolution of the service e.g. a physical hub if there is a demand.
 Over next 6-7 weeks, there will be a review of the key achievements over the past year.
 Employability survey has been completed with over 200 local businesses to identify skills
need (200 is a small sample size so it needs to be used carefully). Will consider how to share
with partners in due course.
 All above projects have come out of an identified need and have used external funding.

Agenda Item 2

Page 4

A question was asked about how easy it is for businesses to apply for an apprentice as the
impression was that the current process was too complex. Joanne explained that this was why the
apprenticeship hub was needed as the National Apprenticeship service did not cater for the needs of
local businesses. The new apprenticeship hub will be by young people for young people and will
broker key relationships with employers and schools.
The Forum questioned why Lone Parents and Over 40s were chosen for the targeted intervention
projects. Joanne explained that these two were the most obvious groups to target based on data
and rising numbers. Opportunity Sutton had worked with Job Centre Plus to ascertain this data.
Joanne explained that we do not know what all the issues are and could perhaps engage with a
wider group of partners, but the focus of projects need to be evidence based.
Action: Forum members to email Jisa (jisa.prasannan@sutton.gov.uk) if they have any further
comments/suggestions on the Skills Match Strategy Action Plan, to pass onto Joanne Cavey.
Embracing Mental Health
Patricia provided an update on Embracing Mental Health – see Attachment B.
The Forum asked whether there was an opportunity for Forum members to get involved with
Embracing Mental Health and making referrals as people could have multiple issues, mental health
being one of them. Patricia explained that mental health referrals were specifically coming from
IAPT (Improving Access to Psychological Therapies), Community Mental Health Teams and Imagine
but these teams did have links with other community groups. It was important to ensure
conversations between partners continued so that referrals continued to come through to the
service.
The Forum suggested that the learning from Embracing Mental Health could be applied to other
protected characteristics.
The Forum noted that engagement and training of employers was key and that more conversations
were needed with employers on how to overcome barriers to employing people with mental health
issues and protected characteristics.
The Forum suggested that as part of the delivery of Embracing Mental Health, the larger employers
should also be targeted as well as smaller organisations.
6. REDESIGN OF CHILDREN’S SERVICES (Pages 41-50)
Colin Stewart, Executive Head of Education and Early Intervention provided an overview of the Redesign of Children’s Services and sought some initial feedback from Forum members.
Colin outlined the drivers for the redesign including maintaining a broad offer, funding challenges,
and recognising the changing policy and financial context.
He emphasised the need to get the balance right between universal, targeted and complex needs.
Work had already been done around early intervention and prevention (bringing early help together
in one team) and the Families Matter approach had moved the focus of services from just the child
to the child and their family. There was evidence that this was working well so far. The bulk of the
redesign would be in the non statutory areas of Children’s Services.
The Forum asked whether the service had a sense of the interdependencies between services and
the impact of proposed changes. Colin explained that there will be interdependencies but as Sutton

Page 5

Agenda Item 2

was coming to this later than other Councils, they could learn from the experience of others. The
service has and will continue to engage with partners, the voluntary sector and service users as part
of the redesign process.
A question was asked about the impact on young people. Colin explained that sometimes the
Council and the voluntary sector were targeting the same groups of young people and hopefully the
redesign will help address this.
The Forum asked about the groups of young people who could benefit from more engagement.
Colin mentioned the traveller community (pre-5 and post-14), young people with the beginnings of
drug and alcohol abuse, and young people with mental health issues.
7. CUMULATIVE INTEGRATED IMPACT ASSESSMENT (Pages 51-66)
Victoria Lawson, Head of Policy, Leadership and Governance presented the Cumulative Integrated
Impact Assessment (CIIA) to the Forum for consideration.
Victoria explained the purpose of the CIIA – to assess the cumulative impact that could arise as a
result of the Council’s budget proposals for 2015/16 and the Smarter Council Transformation
Programme rather than looking at the potential impacts in silos. Victoria explained that the CIIA
considers both potential positive and potential adverse impacts.
The Forum acknowledged that the CIIA was a good approach as it used insight and intelligence, and
would be useful to the decision making process. The Forum noted that this was the first annual CIIA,
and this approach was likely to develop organically and improve with time.
The Forum asked whether the 7th paragraph on page 11 of the CIIA about Race suggested there was
an unmet need with BME households being adversely affected by rent increases. The Forum said it
would be useful to know why a high proportion of BME households who were tenants, were not in
receipt of benefit.
The Forum agreed that the CIIA could be built on for next year.
Action: The CIIA to return to the Forum agenda in Autumn 2015.
8. HATE CRIME REPORT (Pages 67-70)
Ian Kershaw, Safer Sutton Partnership talked through the Hate Crime Report and commended the
work being done by members of the voluntary sector and Forum.
Ian explained that reported hate crime to Police had not changed much since the last report.
Reporting through partners had decreased but it was expected to go up in the next quarter. The
sanction detection rates for hatred offences had improved since the last quarter but could be further
improved. For example, some of the reported hate crime was in relation to traffic wardens and the
Police were working with them to improve how they record the harassment they receive – so an
improvement in sanction detection rates is expected.
Ian said he had visited Stanley Park School to speak about hate crime, further to a referral from a
Forum member. He wasn’t able to visit each and every school due to lack of time but there was a PC
linked to each school. Forum members suggested digitalising communication with schools on hate
crime, in order to reach more students. Ian agreed to talk to staff at the Police station to look into
this.

Agenda Item 2

Page 6

Ian informed the Forum that the Safer Sutton Partnership would be on High Street Sutton on 23
April (10am to 2pm), to promote the service, and welcomed Forum members to attend.
9. UPDATES
Sutton Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and Trans Forum
Jisa Prasannan, Commissioning and Business Insight Officer provided updates on behalf of Tyrone
Ashby, Chair of the Sutton LGBT Forum.
 Sutton LGBT Forum will be supporting the Open Day at the Sutton Inclusion Centre on
Saturday 18th April (11am – 5pm). As part of this, Sutton LGBT Forum will be hosting a
writing workshop at 2pm where BAFTA nominated screen writer Simon Carlyle will be
answering questions on the process of bringing under represented characters to life on the
screen.
 Sutton LGBT Forum has purchased books to donate to Sutton Main Library on International
Day against Homophobia and Transphobia (17th May).
 There will be one social event per month going forward.
 New project to help raise the Stop Hate Crime Awareness.
 If anyone has any projects they would like the support of the Sutton LGBT Forum on, please
contact Tyrone Ashby by the end of June (ty@lgbtsutton.co.uk).
Equality and Diversity Forum Membership drive
Forum members were asked to let Victoria Lawson (victoria.lawson@sutton.gov.uk) know of any
groups or organisations who would be interested in joining the Forum.
Forum members identified that the Forum would benefit from representation from the Gypsy and
Traveller Community and different religious groups from the borough.
New website
The Forum received a presentation from Victoria Lawson on the Equality and Diversity pages of the
new Council website. Details are provided in Attachment C.
Victoria explained that the new website was much easier to navigate, the number of pages had been
reduced to make it more manageable, and it will continue to evolve. Feedback can be provided on
the new website via contact.centre@sutton.gov.uk.
10. EVENTS (Pages 71-78)
The Forum shared updates on events.
 For LGBT History month in February, Sutton LGBT historian gave a talk on LGBT history, there
was information in all Sutton libraries along with a competition, and there was a Sunday
Brunch to close the month, attended by 35 people.
 Flyers were distributed on behalf of Sutton Citizens Advice Bureau for a taster session on 13
May 2015 10am to 1pm on Sutton Reporting Hate – Equality and Diversity in a Community
Setting (for further details or to book a place: email training@suttoncabx.org.uk).
 Refugee & Migrant Network Sutton informed the Forum of a short course they would be
running using craft to teach English. Crafty English will be held at Trinity Church Hall, Hill
Road, Sutton, SM1 1DZ from 10.00 to 12.00 on Wednesday mornings in May and June: 13
May, 20 May, 3 June and 10 June. For more information email lorri@rmns.org.uk.
 The events and dates calendar for equality and diversity issues, attached to the agenda, had
been added to the online calendar on the equality and diversity pages of the new website.
http://www.sutton.gov.uk/info/200506/equality_and_diversity
Comments/suggestions on the calendar from the Forum were welcome (please email
jisa.prasannan@sutton.gov.uk).

Page 7

Agenda Item 2

11. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS
No additional items of business.
Equality & Diversity Forum 2015/16 Meeting Dates





14 July 2015
10 November 2015
1 March 2016
10 May 2016

The next meeting will be held at the Sutton Inclusion Centre (Northspur Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1
2BF). The Chair of the Forum requested that members of the Forum be given an opportunity to look
around the centre from 6.45pm, and the meeting will commence at 7pm.

This page is intentionally left blank

Attachment A

Page 9

Local Account 2013/14
“How we served you”
(Plans for Local Account 2014/15)

A key part of sector-led
improvement through local accountability
Agenda Item 2

Agenda Item 2

What is the Local Account?
• Local Accounts are part of the Government’s initiatives to
make local services accountable to local people, by
sharing with the local community, the improvements that
Councils are making within Adults Social Services.

• Sutton has produced four Local Accounts since this
initiative has been launched and plans for the new Local
Account 2014/15 is underway

Page 10

• 93% Councils have now published a Local Account most have 2 or more.

London Borough of Sutton’s Local Accounts

Page 11

• In 2013/14, we produced three versions of the Local
Account which include:
• A Full Report of 40 pages
• A Summary report made up of four pages
• An Easy Read version produced in conjunction with
Sutton MENCAP
• They can be found here:
http://www.sutton.gov.uk/info/200333/adult_health_a
nd_social_care/1066/your_voice/7

Agenda Item 2

Agenda Item 2

Sutton’s Local Accounts 2013/14

Page 12

Local Account 2013/14- Summary
• The Local Account 2013/14 gives an overview of
performance and achievements of Sutton Council’s Adult
Social Services during last year.

Page 13

• It also provides a summary of the views of those receiving
eligible adult social services, investment in preventative
support services, and an overview of the cost of the
services.
• It also touches on our plans and priorities for 2014/15 and
beyond.

Agenda Item 2

• Our Key Performances in 2013/14 include

Performance
Local
Account 2013/14- Performance
There was an average of 14 delays of transfers per
month compared to 10 per month in 2012/13.

Personal budgets

92.6% of individuals in receipt of a service had a
personal budget during the year compared with 83.2%
in 2012/13

Direct payments

23.2% of individuals in receipt of a service had a
direct payment during the year compared with 17.9%
in 2012/13

Carer assessments

676 carer assessments were completed in 2013/14, a
47% increase on 2012/13

User reviews

2,418 service users had had a review carried out
during the year, a significant increase on the
equivalent figure for 2012/13

Safeguarding alerts

1,283 safeguarding alerts were received compared to
1,148 in 2012/13.

Staffing

At the end of 2013/14 Sutton’s overall social worker
vacancy rate as 17.3%, which was below the national
average of 18.2%

Page 14

Delayed transfers
of care

Agenda Item 2

Key Area

Areas of Improvement for 2014/15 Local
Account

Page 15

• More Engagement with our residents
• More Engagement with our partners including
the Equality and Diversity Forum
• Creating Awareness for the Local Account
• Increasing access to the Local Account for
residents and anyone who wants to know more
about the council
• Co-Production with residents and partners

Agenda Item 2

In the last Local Account 2012/13, we talked about future priorities for the
coming year and this forms the structure of the chapters for this year which
include:
Expanding Choice and
Control including
Direct Payment

Finances, Budget and
Savings

Safeguarding

Our Performance and
future plans for 15/16

Promoting clients and
carers involvement

Integrated working
arrangements with
Health Services
including Better Care
Fund (BCF)

Care Act

Page 16

Reablement and
Promotion of
Independence

Prevention

Agenda Item 2

Local Account 2013/14-Structure and Content

What we expect from the Equality and Diversity
Forum?

Page 17

• Engagement with members of the forum
• Co-production of the Local Account 2014/15
• Access to events where we can take pictures with the
consent of people involved
• Draft proof reading to ensure it is easy to understand

Agenda Item 2

Agenda Item 2

Next Steps

Relevant Timelines
Collating all necessary data for various sections April 2015
Collating Finance Data and other Data
May/June 2015
Photography/Events with Consent
May-July 2015
First Draft (proof reading)
July 2015
Second Draft (final amendments)
August 2015
ASSHH Committee
September 2015
Publication
September/October 2015

Page 18

•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Any Questions/suggestions?

Thank you for listening

Agenda Item 2

Email: chiamaka.iwunze@sutton.gov.uk
Tel: 02087704038

Page 19

Contact details:
Chiamaka Iwunze
Care Act Project Manager

This page is intentionally left blank

Attachment B

Agenda Item 2

take part, take pride

Page 21

One Year On

Councillor Jayne McCoy (Chair of Housing Economy and Business Committee)
Opportunity Sutton Conference (June 2012)

take part, take pride

Page 22

Our vision is for Sutton to be an enterprising,
enabling borough that is a magnet for business
investment; that welcomes new entrepreneurs
and social enterprises; nurtures its business base
and removes barriers to enterprise. We want
Sutton to have a competitive edge over our
neighbours.

Agenda Item 2

Vision Statement

Matching Skills with Demand

Agenda Item 2

take part, take pride

Page 23

Ensure all growth
opportunities/jobs
are aligned with
the appropriate
skills and training
within the local
employment
market

Strategic Objectives

Challenges & Opportunities

Actions

Match local skills with local
demand

Skills mismatch

1 Develop business-led skills provision

Agenda Item 2

Sutton Skills Match Strategy – Action Plan

2 Targeted intervention for lone parents
Rising unemployment
of over 50s

3 Targeted intervention for over 50s

Upskill residents for future
growth sectors

Provide basic employability skills

Growth in Science, Technology,
Engineering, Arts and Maths (STEAM)

5 Investigate creating a STEAM Centre

Growth in green economy

6 Promote green skills

Growth in demand for social care

7 Develop capacity for social care

Lack of soft skills

8 Provide basic employability and soft skills
Lack of basic employability skills

Embed apprenticeships
and traineeships

take part, take pride

Alternatives to school, colleges and
university required

9 Provide apprenticeship hub

Page 24

4 Promote self-employment

Matching Skills with Demand – Key Achievements
§ Sutton Skills Match and Action Plan launched
§ £50K of European funding for a lone parents
scheme

§ Career Smart Initiative pilot launched

Page 25

§ £50K of Flexible Support Grant Funding for an
over 40’s executive recruitment project

§ ‘Service Level Agreement’ with Jobcentre Plus
to reduce Jobseekers Allowance claimants by
12% In

take part, take pride

Agenda Item 2

§ ‘Matching Skills with Demand’ conference in
November 2013 and 2014

§ Streamline the Sutton Skills Match Strategy
Action Plan

Agenda Item 2

Matching Skills with Demand – What next?

§ To embed apprenticeships and traineeships by
creating an Apprenticeship Hub in Sutton

§ To address the mismatch of supply of skills
with employer demand by developing actions
determined by the findings of the Employer HR
Survey.

take part, take pride

Page 26

§ To tackle long term unemployment as a
consequence of mental health issues through
the implementation of the Our Place project

EMBRACING MENTAL HEALTH– Overview
An employment partnership working collaboratively with JCP,
CMHT, IAPT, (Mencap) Imagine, SMHF and SCOLA specifically
for people with mental ill health in Sutton

§

Proactively creating ‘live’ and competitive work opportunities for
people who are ready for employment, Person Centred
Approach

§

Broker employer training/workshops with local providers making
‘healthier workplaces’

§

To ‘Add Value’ to existing services and identify and create
further services based on need

§

To create sector specific work experience opportunities for
people to assist them on the road to paid employment

Page 27
Agenda Item 2

take part, take pride

§

Working with specific MH referrals from IAPT, CMHT and
Imagine

§

Seeking out NEW sector and skill specific opportunities for
work experience and competitive employment proactively

§

Meeting local employers to establish their needs and
developing a training/support or recruitment package that
benefits them over the long term – creating a continued
relationship

§

Using only local providers for referrals, training, workshops and
support provision to add value to local services

§

Providing further training/support to any work experience
applicant/placed applicant to aid retention and continued
support to both the applicant and the employer

Page 28

take part, take pride

§

Agenda Item 2

EMBRACING MENTAL HEALTH– Delivery

Attachment C

New Equality and Diversity
web pages
Page 29
Agenda Item 2

Agenda Item 2

New Equality and Diversity web pages
Here is the landing page for Equality and Diversity. It
sits under ‘Democracy and Voting’ on the home page.

Page 30

You can
navigate to
the page for
each topic by
clicking on
the title.

New Equality and Diversity web pages
There is a new calendar of key events and dates.
Upcoming events and dates are also listed on the
landing page.
Page 31
Agenda Item 2

Agenda Item 2

New Equality and Diversity web pages
When you click on a date, you can see details about the
event and a link to a website with further information.

Page 32

New Equality and Diversity web pages
Each page has a
‘breadcrumb’
trail to help
users navigate
back through
the website.

Agenda Item 2

Links to
relevant
documents
and
websites.

Page 33

Each page
has all the
other related
E&D pages
available
through
these links.

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 3

Megan Perryman
Head of Public Sector Programmes

Page 35

Stonewall

Page 36

1989 – Stonewall established
1992 – WHO declassifies homosexuality as mental
illness
1997 – Openly gay MPs
2000 – Military ban overturned
2001 – Age of consent equalised
2001 – Stonewall Scotland
2003 – Section 28 repealed (England & Wales)
2003 – Stonewall Cyrmu
2003, 2006 – Equality legislation
2007 – Some People Are Gay, Get Over It!
2013 – Equal marriage
2014 – Stonewall starts to incorporate trans issues

Agenda Item 3

History of Stonewall

Changing hearts and minds

Page 37
Agenda Item 3

Agenda Item 3

Diversity Champions programme

Page 38

• Launched in 2001 and is now seen as Britain’s good
practice employers’ forum for LGBT issues in the
workplace
• Supports over 750 organisations to create inclusive
workplace cultures where all staff can reach their full
potential

4

Page 39

Agenda Item 4

Giving adults with autism
and their families
the best care and support
Some rules for the NHS and local councils

Easy read statutory guidance for Local Authorities and the NHS on
the Adult Autism Strategy.

1

Page 40

Agenda Item 4

What is in this document

Page
Who we are

3

What these rules are about

3

1. Training for staff

5

2. Finding out if someone has autism
and what they need

6

3. Support for young people as they
start to be an adult

8

4. Local groups working together

9

5. Support to keep safe and well

10

6. Giving people the right support for them

11

7. People who need a lot of support

12

8. Jobs

13

9. The police, courts and prisons

14

2

Page 41

Agenda Item 4

Who we are
We are the Department of Health.
We are part of the government.

What these rules are about
The rules in this document are for the NHS
and local councils in England.

The NHS and councils give people
healthcare and other support.

In 2010 the government made a plan
about making life better for adults with autism
and their families.

Lots of things have changed since then.
For example, there are new laws,
like the Care Act 2014.

So the government made another plan
about autism in 2014.

3

Agenda Item 4

Page 42

There are lots of things in the plans
for the NHS and councils to do.

The rules in this document will help
the NHS and councils:
• know what they have to do
• give people with autism and their families
the best care and support

The NHS and councils have to do
what these rules say unless they can show
there is a good reason not to.
We will keep asking how the NHS
and councils are doing with this work.

Now you can find out what the rules say.

4

Page 43

Agenda Item 4

1. Training for staff
All health and care staff should have
some training about autism.

The training should help them know:
• who may have autism
• how they can support people with autism

Some staff who work with people with autism
need to know more.
For example:
• doctors and other health staff
• care staff
• people who find out what
people with autism and their families need

They should have extra training about autism
to help them do their jobs well.

People with autism and their families
should have a say in training that staff get.

5

Agenda Item 4

Page 44

2. Finding out if someone
has autism and what
they need
The NHS and councils should have
good rules about how to find out:
• if someone has autism
• what support they need
Someone in each area should be in charge
of this.

Doctors and other staff should know
what to do if they think someone has autism.

If someone has autism they should get
the right support as soon as possible.

The NHS, councils and other groups
should work together to make this happen.

6

Page 45

Agenda Item 4

Someone from the council
should meet with people with autism
and their families to find out what they need.

This is called an assessment.

Councils must do this if:
• they think a person may need support
• the person and their family wants to

People with autism and their families should:
• be told about the help they can get
from the council as soon as possible

• have a big say in what happens
if they need support

• get good information from the council
about support in their area

People with autism should get support
to have their say if they need it.

7

Agenda Item 4

Page 46

3. Support for young people
as they start to be an adult
All young people with autism
need good support so they can make plans
for their future.

The NHS, councils and other groups
need to work together on this.

Councils must work with young people
and their families to find out what they want.
This means all young people with autism
who may need support in the future.

Councils must also give people good advice
and information about support.

Some young people will have a plan
about their support called an EHC plan. This
stands for Education, Health and Care plan.
This plan should be checked every year
to see how well it is working.

8

Page 47

Agenda Item 4

4. Local groups working
together
People with autism should get all the support
they need.
This could be support with their health, jobs,
meeting new people or somewhere to live.

The NHS, councils and other groups
must work together to make plans about this.

People with autism and their families
should be part of this work.

In each local area there should be:
• a group called an autism partnership board
that works to make life better
for people with autism
• someone in charge of support
for people with autism
• good information about what all
people with autism and their families need

9

Agenda Item 4

Page 48

5. Support to keep safe
and well
People with autism may need extra support
to keep well or cope with difficult things.
This can help to stop problems later on.

Councils must make sure all people
with autism and their carers:
• get this support as soon as possible
if they need it
• know what support they can get

Councils must also work to keep people safe.
This means making sure people
who may be unsafe get the right help.

Councils have to:
• work with the NHS and police to make
good plans about this
• give people in their area information about
keeping safe

10

Page 49

Agenda Item 4

6. Giving people the right
support for them
The NHS and councils have to make sure
every person with autism:
• gets healthcare and support
that is right for them
• is treated in a good and fair way

There are laws about this.

Staff may have to change the way
they do things.
For example, people with autism may need:
• information in a way they find
easy to understand
• longer appointments
• somewhere quiet

Staff must do what they can to give people
the support they want.

11

Agenda Item 4

Page 50

7. People who need a lot
of support
Some people with autism need a lot
of support.
They often have to go to hospital
because of this.
This is wrong. People should get support
in their local area if possible.

Councils and the NHS should work together.
They should make sure people:
• do not go to hospital unless they need to
• get the right care in their local area
• get support to live in the way they want to

People should be able to make their own
choices.
They should get support to do this.
Staff must follow the law about this.

12

Page 51

Agenda Item 4

8. Jobs
People with autism should be able to work
like everyone else.
Having a job can help many people
with autism have a better life.

Councils must think about what support
people with autism may need to get a job.

Councils should start working with
young people on this while they are still
at school.

Councils should work with other groups
to make sure people in their area
can get the right support.

For example, people may need support to:
• try out a job
• learn new skills

13

Agenda Item 4

Page 52

9. The police, courts and
prisons
The NHS and councils should work with
police, court and prison staff to:
• help them know more about autism

• make sure people with autism
get the right support

For example, some people may need support
to stop doing crimes or to keep well in prison.
Staff can work with them to see what support
they need.

Councils and the NHS must:
• look at what care and support
people with autism in prison may need
• give people this support if they need it

Easy read words by Making it Clear. Pictures by Photosymbols

14

14th July 2015

Page 53

Autism Strategy

Agenda Item 4

Agenda Item 4

Background: Autism Act 2009

▪ The Autism Act became law in November 2009.

▪ Developed the Sutton Autism Strategy Framework in
October 2013.

Page 54

▪ Placed responsibilities on the NHS and Local
Authorities to have a clear plan for health and social
services to meet the needs of adults with autism.

Background: Autism Act 2009

▪ Increasing awareness and understanding of autism
▪ Developing a clear, consistent pathway for diagnosis

▪ Helping adults with autism into employment

Page 55

▪ Improving access for adults with autism to services

▪ Enabling local partners to develop services to meet
need
Agenda Item 4

▪ To embed in local planning structure, systems and
processes

Agenda Item 4

Main outcomes we need to demonstrate

Planning & Leadership

Training and Raising Awareness
▪ Awareness training across the locality

Page 56

▪ Understanding local data and needs
▪ What system is in place for identification, data collection
to inform effective commissioning
▪ Population data and analysis in future JSNA

Main outcomes we need to demonstrate

Agenda Item 4

Health Diagnosis Assessment Pathway
▪ What system/process is in place for identification, data
collection of people needing social and health care
services
▪ What services are provided and how effective are they
in meeting the needs of people with ASD

Page 57

Care and Support needs
▪ What system is in place for identification, data collection
of people needing social and health care services
▪ What services are provided and how effective are they
in meeting the needs of people with ASD

Page 58

Housing and Accommodation
▪ What is in place to demonstrate housing needs of
people with ASD?
▪ Are they involved in housing strategy and planning?
Employment
▪ What support is available to people with ASD to gain
employment, help with well being?
Criminal Justice System
▪ What support is available to people with ASD in local
police stations, courts, probation team and what is
being done to avoid people ending up in prisons?

Agenda Item 4

Main outcomes we need to demonstrate

Self Assessment Framework
Have reasonable adjustments been made to council services to
improve access and support people with autism
Amber Score

Red Score*

There is a clear
council policy covering
reasonable
adjustments to
statutory and wider
public services which
makes specific
references to Autism

There is a clear
council policy covering
reasonable
adjustments to
statutory and wider
public services which
makes specific
references to Autism

Only anecdotal
examples

Agenda Item 4

Demonstrate evidence
of how the council and
locality wide
implementation of this
policy in relation to the
needs of people with
Autism

Page 59

Green Score

Agenda Item 4

Self Assessment Framework
Have reasonable adjustments been promoted to enable people with
autism to access public services

Amber Score*

Red Score

There is evidence of
implementation of
reasonable
adjustments for people
with autism in a wide
range of publicly
provided and
commercial public
services.

There are some
examples of
reasonable
adjustments being
made to public
services to improve
access for people with
autism across a small
range of services.

Only anecdotal
examples

Page 60

Green Score

Support from the Forum

• Comment on the Council wide policy and provide
evidence that may support the self assessment
Page 61

• Comment on the action plan
• Promote through our own organisations
• Promote an awareness campaign

Agenda Item 4

• Contribute to an appropriate training plan

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 63

Agenda Item 5

Report to:

Strategy & Resources Committee

Report title:

Information & Advice Offer – A vision and future requirements

Report from:

Niall Bolger – Chief Executive

Ward/Areas affected:
Chair of Committee/Lead
Member:
Author(s)/Contact
Number(s):
Corporate Plan Priorities:

Borough wide
Chair - Cllr. Ruth Dombey, Leader of the Council
Lead Member – Cllr. Simon Wales, Deputy Lead of the Council
Tom Alexander – Head of Strategic Business, 020 8770 4522

Open/Exempt:
Signed:

Date: June 29, 2015

 An Open Council
 A Fair Council
 A Smart Council
Open
Date:

08/06/15

1.

Summary

1.1

Our current information and advice (I&A) offer covers a large range of services that are both
internally delivered and externally provided. There are more than 20 contracts in place with a
total expenditure of roughly £640k but not all have I&A as a primary function. Some of these
arrangements are long standing and have not been reviewed through the lens of a
commissioning council and others have been recommissioned but not with sufficient
consideration given to our longer term financial challenges. It is our intention to bring together
I&A services wherever possible and recommission an offer that meets our obligations and the
needs of our residents but drives out savings through better targeting, reduced duplication and
more innovative practice.

1.2

This paper proposes a vision for an I&A offer based on a thorough needs analysis, market
testing, best practice research and the development and adoption of a new I&A framework coproduced with the voluntary sector. It also sets out future requirements, an appraisal of options
for delivery, proposed measures for success and a financial impact assessment based on the
requirement to save money along with a timeline for recommissioning.

2.

Recommendations

2.1
2.2

That the Committee agrees the services in scope (4.6) and the overall savings proposed.
That the Committee agrees the outcomes being sought (6.1) and notes the evidenced based
approach we have taken to setting them.
That the Committee agrees to a restricted tender process with authority to complete this,
including the final contract sign off, delegated to the Chief Executive.

2.3

3.

Background

3.1

The coalition government that took office after the 2010 general election followed a policy aimed
at reducing the public sector deficit, principally through reductions in public expenditure. As a

Agenda Item 5

Page 64

result, councils have had significant reductions in their funding from government grants. At the
same time the Council has faced increasing demand for services due to demographic pressures
and the consequences of other national government policies such as welfare reform and the
Care Act. It is expected that the newly elected government will seek further reductions at the
same if not greater levels.
3.2

The London Borough of Sutton is no different from other councils. In order to balance its budget
the Council has needed to identify savings equivalent to 25% of its 2010 budget over a four year
period. To address this, the Council identified £32m of savings through its Smarter Services
Sutton (SSS) programme and the delivery of these changes will largely be complete by the end
of the 2014/15 financial year.

3.3

Despite this, further funding and grant reductions are expected from national government over
the medium term with a funding gap of £27.5m (subject to change) projected by 2018/19. To
address this funding gap, the Council has initiated the Smarter Council programme to drive
through the transformation of Council services. This programme is focused on four key
themes: Opportunity Sutton, Prevention, Neighbourhood Working and Developing Our Own
Organisation. The delivery of projects underneath these themes will fundamentally change the
shape of the council and its services in Sutton over the next few years.

3.4

This report focuses on a vision, outcomes and key requirements of a revised I&A offer to be
commissioned and in place by April 1st, 2016.

3.5

The Council adopted a Commissioning Framework in October 2011 which outlines 4 key stages
for commissioners to follow:


Analyse



Plan



Do



Review

3.6

As noted, the analysis stage includes work undertaken to co-produce an I&A framework with the
local voluntary sector. The intention of the framework was to help public and voluntary sector
partners coalesce around a vision for I&A provision and goes beyond just the services the
Council directly pays for. This has been agreed through our local Compact and adopted by
many local organisations.

3.7

This spirit of collaboration has continued through the commissioning process with a working
group that included representatives of our local voluntary sector and LBS officers who gave
feedback on both our approach to market testing and our initial outcomes. They have also
assisted in connecting commissioners with current users of services who have given invaluable
and candid feedback about their experiences of our current provision. The customer journey
mapping outlined below was particularly enlightening.

Page 65

3.8

Agenda Item 5

Our commitment, therefore, is not simply to consult with stakeholders but test ideas and validate
our findings so as to deliver the best possible outcomes for Sutton residents. At this stage the
following benefits are expected as a result:



A more co-ordinated I&A offer both in terms of initial access and customer
journey.



A quicker and more proportionate process from initial contact to resolution.



Increasingly positive outcomes for individuals (that are demonstrable to all
stakeholders).



A working principle to help people help themselves wherever possible.



Reduced duplication of information.



Reduced expenditure on I&A provision.



A more accessible service with better adapted I&A.

4.

Current Provision

4.1

The current offer has been commissioned at various times by various parts of the Council to
meet a number of different agendas. This has led to a comprehensive and, customer feedback
suggests, valued offer. There are also signs of positive joint working between different I&A
providers (a recent Big Lottery funded project, Sutton Advice Link and joint work between CAB
& SCILL to integrate a bookings system). Many of the arrangements where there is a contract
in place have been intentionally protected from financial cuts to date and there is an anecdotal
view across the market that these are frontline services that should not be cut given the
importance of their preventative role.

4.2

However there is, undoubtedly, duplication across I&A provision in Sutton in the form of
documentation, websites and face to face support. Nor is all provision fully aligned leading to
conflicting messages (whether perceived or actual) being given to residents. There has been,
historically, differing standards of provision, hence the recent work that has gone into the new
I&A framework. This situation has evolved for largely organic reasons as commissioners have
put services in place at a moment in time to meet a specific need whereas the future will require
a more strategic and co-ordinated vision.

4.3

We have undertaken some detailed customer journey mapping with people that have used
some of our existing commissioned services. We approached a number of providers and asked
for a sample and, during the course of 9 in-depth interviews along with some more informal
discussions with a wider group, we have found the following key issues:



Timely provision of available information, advice and even support, before
people reach crisis point or before an issue becomes overwhelming. This is
clearly different in each case but feedback suggests that the current offer
contains a wealth of information that is not necessarily adapted to be

Agenda Item 5

Page 66

meaningful when someone is in a pressured situation. This is as much the
case for a vulnerable adult suddenly in crisis as it is for a private individual
seeking planning information.


Personal approach where providers of information and advice are sensitive to
the circumstances of the individual seeking help. Again we found that, across
the board, a more personalised approach leads to better outcomes. That does
not mean people require face to face contact but that someone deals with their
issue from start to finish, even where they may ‘hand off’ for specific parts of
the customer journey. This increasingly felt like a ‘broker-lite’ model as it does
not suggest people want someone to take forward their issue on their behalf but
to be a source of consistency for the period until the issue is resolved.



The right communication – appropriate to need, using plain English and
avoiding brown paper envelopes. From our analysis, there appears to be a
number of related issues about how I&A is positioned and dispensed. People
inadvertently placed significant trust in people they perceived to be credible.
This could be based on professional or life experience, local knowledge or
which organisation they represented. The salient point is that, often without
knowing it, people perceived the I&A they received to be more effective based
on their assessment of the individual providing it – even if it was the same
material they had received from another source.
This was similar when people talked about accessibility of information. The
focus tended to be on whether it was written or spoken in a way the receiver
understood rather than being about where it was made available (possibly a
characteristic of a small Borough). Therefore using plain English standards (or
similar) may not actually improve customer experience as how someone
receives the I&A they are being given is dependent on so many personal
factors in that particular instance.
Finally, an oft-repeated and striking example was the use of brown envelopes
that, in a number of cases, raise unnecessary anxieties as, particularly
vulnerable adults, report that they fear the contents. In a handful of cases, this
led to people ignoring posted information that would have helped them and, in
at least two cases, led to serious deterioration of circumstances (with an
associated increase in costs to the public purse). This is mentioned as there
seems to be a clear case for considering what can be better achieved through
‘nudge’ techniques as part of the new I&A offer.

4.4

We have deliberately taken a ‘sweat the details’ approach to our recommissioning as we have
found that there are small things which could make a considerable difference to local people.
On that basis, it will be important to ensure that, whatever the eventual potential combination of
providers, there is some element of standardisation of approach to ensure unnecessary barriers
are removed. This will, of course, be supplemented by the new I&A framework.

4.5

There is also a tension between the provider and customer perspectives. As discovered when
undertaking the customer journey mapping and through other direct feedback, customers have
experienced multiple and confusing hand-offs. Some of this is the inevitable consequence of

Page 67

Agenda Item 5

trying to offer such an all-encompassing service. However, when analysing feedback to the I&A
framework, it became clear that service providers believe what currently works well are:


Effective and timely referrals



The knowledge and awareness amongst each provider of what different
organisations do.

This implies that providers believe the way they manage referrals between each other
and signpost other services is effective – it would be fair to say this has improved and,
in specific instances, is demonstrably excellent as joint working examples referred to
earlier indicate – however this perception is not always evidenced by customer feedback.

4.6

The current offer is commissioned across all Council directorates from a range of internal and
external providers. This does not include the other services that also provide some level of
information either because we pay indirectly as part of another service or because that
organisation has received funding from another source. This means a comprehensive offer but
not a particularly co-ordinated or cost effective one. The externally commissioned services are
summarised in the table below:
Directorate
Chief Executives

4.7

Annual Value

Citizens Advice Bureau
Healthwatch

£291,000
£30,000

Resources
Translation Service

£40,000

People
Various contracts with voluntary
sector

£300,000

TOTAL (excl. Healthwatch)

£631,000

Notes

(ringfenced)

estimate

The current savings expectations for the relevant Council directorates are:


CED - £75k to £100k p.a.



People Directorate - £75 to £100k p.a. (already included in savings target)



EH&R – No savings target as the I&A provided is considered part of the individual
services. These services will, however, need to be linked to the future provision
and may act as a conduit/outlet for more I&A than they do currently. Early
discussions suggest that the new offer could operate from some of our existing
buildings and/or those services could also function explicitly as a first contact point

Agenda Item 5

Page 68

for customers becoming part of the potential customer journey set out in the
specification.


Resources – N/A

4.8

There has been, however, limited strategic vision for I&A provision agreed across the Council
and with voluntary sector partners. This is beginning to emerge from the I&A framework but any
future offer will need to be more explicit about who it is designed to serve, why and what the
expected outcomes are for that cohort. Currently the offer is driven by a range of (sometimes
competing) agendas rather than an overarching one agreed between commissioners, residents
and providers. To achieve the savings required, a radical review of the offer will be necessary.

5.

Identified Issues & Progress to date

5.1

A key issue for any new offer is an expected increase in demand driven by a number of
socioeconomic factors and legislative changes. “Between 2001 and 2011 Sutton experienced a
5.77% population increase from 179,768 to 190,146 residents. Looking ahead to 2021 it is
projected that the population will continue to increase, with projections varying between 197,394
and 221,581 residents - equating to between a 3% to 16% population increase. Albeit a large
variation, Sutton can expect an increase in the number of residents in the borough, and as a
result a possible rise in the demand for information and advice services” (I&A Needs Analysis,
2014).

5.2

We also suspect from the needs assessment that there is considerable unmet need in this area.
This can be viewed in two ways; either that this will simply increase demand on I&A services or
that more people receiving more I&A support will decrease demand on statutory services.
Furthermore, there is evidence that amongst those groups that may need more specific I&A (the
elderly, disabled people, BME communities etc.), demand is also increasing as people live
longer, survive with more complex conditions or are at increasing risk of social isolation.

5.3

The medium term landscape for I&A provision in Sutton will be shaped by some obvious issues
other than the need to save money:


The drive towards more prevention and early intervention to reduce costs
‘downstream’.



The wider retraction of the public and voluntary sector from service delivery.



The Care Act and The Children & Families Act and the demand increase that is
expected to result from their implementation.



The growth in the number of people that are working poor or asset rich/cash poor –
they are unlikely to be eligible for social care services but may find themselves in
highly vulnerable positions.



A growing population with more complex needs and wider welfare reform.

Page 69

Agenda Item 5

The needs assessment also highlighted 3 key requirements from local people of a new
I&A offer:

5.4



I&A to be provided within 24 hours of first contact



The I&A needs to be locally appropriate



Organisations should be able to refer to other information / advice available

Nationally, we are seeing different solutions to these challenges. As part of the analysis phase
for this project, we sent a request out through the Commissioning Academy and received
information from local authorities across the country about their configurations and expectations.
To date there appear to be 3 main variations:
Devolved
Commissioning

Centralised –
multiple contracts

Centralised –
single contract

• Our current
position.
• Can be a very
flexible model if
managed well.
• Encourages
flexible funding
arrangements.
• Limitations
already outlined
but also
confusing for the
market.

• Allows for
thematic
commissioning –
one directorate is
responsible for
all I&A provision.
• Little reduction in
transaction costs
to either party
but enables
flexible funding
arrangements.

• Encourages
consortia bids.
• Reduces
transactions
costs for both
parties.
• Requires a strong
consortium.
• Likely to use a
prime/sub
contractor
relationship and
comes with the
risks that entails.

Within these models, there are many different funding arrangements including traditional
contracts, service level agreements and grants. However it is worth noting that there is
yet to be an example of anywhere using a framework or Dynamic Purchasing System
approach and we will explore the potential to do so further as part of our market testing.
5.5

The information we received also demonstrates a shift to slightly longer contracts. The use of
annual grant funding is limited to ‘specialist’ services and is not used at all in most cases. The
majority of commissioners reported they are opting for 3 year contracts with an option to extend
for up to 2 further years, however an increasing number are also looking at 5 year contracts with
extensions in order to support the market to respond to changing requirements – with annual
contract values decreasing over time in some cases. Each commissioner referred to using an
outcomes based or more thematic approach to try and balance the need for both generalist and
specialist I&A but there was no mention of using a Payments by Results model (or similar) in
any response received. There was, however, a clear trend towards early market consultation
and achieving a solution co-produced with local people and providers – overwhelmingly from the
voluntary sector.

5.6

Benchmarking our expenditure against other authorities on services of this nature has been
difficult as the offer is so variable in different places. From what we can tell, our current spend
is comparable with other London Boroughs but slightly higher per head of population than larger

Page 70

Agenda Item 5

unitary authorities. Given the lack of comparable data available, this project will focus on
achieving the savings targets outlined but will test the possible impact so as not to destabilise
the market unnecessarily.
5.7

In line with the Council’s commissioning framework, we have been working with colleagues from
across the Council, our leading advice provider (Sutton CAB) and our leading information
provider (SCILL) to commission a revised I&A offer. This approach enables the Council to
ensure that relevant stakeholders are included in the development of the specification and that
their appropriate expertise influences its development. The I&A offer available to Sutton’s
citizens is crucial to their health and well-being and so the project has contained a series of
events to engage with people that use services, those that may do and other interested
stakeholders.

5.8

Work to date has concentrated on considering national best practice and speaking to other
Boroughs to understand their current offer, discussing the future requirements with key
stakeholders, working with a project group to ensure the process for specifying a new service
covers all customer need, analysing current contractual arrangements and expenditure and
understanding customer journeys.

6.

Issues

6.1

During the analysis stage, we undertook a number of activities to test our initial. These included
market testing, user focus groups and further data collection to inform the draft specification.
Based on our current findings and after some more detailed conversations with colleagues at
Shropshire Council, who have successfully been through a process that is similar to ours, the
following is suggested to help frame the contract:

Outcomes1
Outcome

What it means…

Your money

Feel financially secure or feel able to ask for advice to help me
become so.

Example Outcome Measures:








1

Reduced individual and household debt/debt rescheduled and/or written off
Income maximised/benefits maximisation
Increased skills and budgeting awareness
People have access to independent financial advice to help them to make wellinformed choices about how they pay for their care and support.
People have confidence in the services they receive.
People report reduced anxiety regarding financial issues.
More people feel they have received fair and just support.
People report an improved understanding of their current and future financial

In the table below, “people” refers to those receiving support and those that may care for them.

Page 71

Agenda Item 5

situation and their current and future financial options.
 People have access to advice on their employment rights and responsibilities and are
supported to enforce those rights
Linked Developmental Assets:



I40 – Individuals are optimistic about their personal future.
C3 - Local people and neighbourhoods develop employability and economic
resilience.
Outcome
What it means…

Your health

Live a long, enjoyable and healthy life

Example Outcome Measures:




People know how to avoid or manage the factors which impact on their long-term
health (in line with Sutton’s Prevention agenda)
People know how to access high quality care and support services when and where
they need it
People have access to high quality care and support services when and where they
need it, not just when in crisis.

Linked Developmental Assets:



C6 – Information and advice about how to achieve good mental and physical health.
C14 – Information is helpful, tailored and available from a range of sources and is
accessible to people with a range of needs.
Outcome
What it means…

Your life

Feel valued as an individual and to live my life, with my choices
respected and with as few compromises as possible

Example Outcome Measures:




Service Users/carers are directed towards lower-cost forms of contact.
Vulnerable residents have control over their daily life
Carers report feeling better able to maintain their caring role and health and
wellbeing
 People report a reduction in feeling isolated
 Eligible people are supported to take a Direct Payment.
 People have access to advice on their rights and responsibilities to enable them to
make choices and live their lives with as few compromises as possible
Linked Developmental Assets:
 I32 – Individuals know how to plan ahead and make choices.
 I37 – Individual feels he or she has control over “things that happen to me.”
Outcome
What it means…

Your community

Live in an attractive, vibrant and safe environment, in a place that

Page 72

Agenda Item 5

is right for me
Example Outcome Measures:






People from a wide range of backgrounds get on well and support each other
Number of people supported to engage in volunteering
Local communities (people) are able to help themselves
People feel able to shape and influence decisions that affect their lives.
People are aware of the range of accommodation in the Borough and how to access
it (where relevant)
 People have access to advice on their housing rights to help them obtain and
maintain good quality housing for themselves and their families.
 People feel safe where they live
 People have access to advice to challenge discrimination
Linked Developmental Assets:




I4 – Individual experiences a caring community.
C10 – Individual and protected characteristics are accepted, welcomed and
understood.
C15 – People have ways of making and maintaining social connections. People have
a diverse and large enough social network to meet their needs.

6.2

It should be noted that we expect the successful tenderer to demonstrate their commitment to
social value against our Developmental Assets model and that this will form part of the
procurement exercise.

6.3

In line with any outcome focused commissioning exercise, we will use the ITT process to test
the markets understanding of delivery against outcomes and so the outcome measures are
illustrative. We would finalise those measures and relevant indicators as part of our
procurement.

6.4

The vision for I&A in Sutton is set out in the I&A framework:
“To encourage and enable all Sutton residents to access information and advice, through the most
appropriate channel at the right time in order to stay well and lead as full a life as is possible”.

In order to commission an offer that delivers on this vision, the following priorities were also
identified which have been used as design principles for this project:


The development of a coherent and joined up approach to I&A services, with a focus
on prevention and delivering better outcomes for residents – this is likely to mean a
solution where the provider will both deliver service and signpost to others.



To ensure I&A is targeted to those in most need, recognising the changing
demographics, and does not generate additional need for which the provision and
resources are not available.

Page 73

Agenda Item 5



Improved pathways for residents (and where applicable, their carers) so they are
able to access the required I&A in a timely manner and so commissioners and
providers can identify where the customer journey has been positive (or otherwise).



Improved customer experience with residents able to access a trusted, wellperceived quality resource for I&A in the Borough. The provision of information and
advice services will also need to take into account the role technology can play in
the future development and commissioning of services.



To ensure the council prioritises and is compliant with the requirements of statutory
duties, particularly for the Care Act and the development of the ‘local offer’ through
the Children and Families Act.



I&A providers within Sutton need to work closely with health professionals,
particularly GP surgeries, to ensure that information and advice is available at the
point of diagnosis. This will require engagement with health service providers.

6.5

Although this new arrangement goes beyond simply responding to the Care Act, we have
specified certain requirements that are non-negotiable within the Specification which we believe
would underpin any quality I&A service.

6.6

As with any commissioning exercise, it is important to explore a range of delivery options to
understand what the market is able to deliver and what some of the generic advantages and
disadvantages are of each solution. The options considered were:


In-sourcing leading to a creation of an in-house team employed by LBS.



Sharing a service with another Borough (or other Boroughs).



A formal procurement process.



Bundling this exercise in with the delivery partner proposition being developed by the
People Directorate.

6.7

The notion of a ‘do nothing’ option was discounted as the current arrangement cannot be
contained within the future funding allocation and is unlikely to deliver the vision set out above.

6.8

The strengths and weaknesses of an in-sourcing option was tested as part of the
commissioning process but the cost of in-sourcing is thought to be prohibitive (primarily owing to
overheads but also initial implementation costs) given current financial pressures, particularly
when set against the perceived benefits of doing so and given that the majority of I&A delivery is
currently outsourced to the local voluntary sector.

6.9

We tested the appetite amongst partners for a shared solution and this option will be kept under
review and any contract will be drafted to allow a future partnership arrangement. There have
been some initial conversations with a neighbouring borough but they led more to intelligence
sharing than a commitment to share or jointly commission. Consideration has also be given to
the best ways to build links with other public sector organisations to try and make the offer as
comprehensive and seamless as possible for Sutton residents. Prospective tenderers will need
to demonstrate their approach to this as part of their submission.

Page 74

Agenda Item 5

6.10 At this stage, we expect to follow a restricted procurement process as the expected contract
value will exceed the EU public sector procurement threshold value of £173k over the life of the
contract and there would therefore be a requirement to place an OJEU notice. This would
allow providers interested in bidding to come forward and find out further information but would
also allow the Council to take a proportionate approach to resourcing that procurement
exercise.
6.11 We intend to publish an OJEU notice and the tender will be conducted through our Procurement
Portal. Following successful completion of a Pre-Qualification Questionnaire, those interested
parties would be invited to tender.
6.12 In line with the Review stage of the commissioning cycle, we are also discussing how key
stakeholders can help review effectiveness of service delivery to ensure outcomes are being
met as well as to give feedback on their experiences of contributing to the commissioning
project.
6.13 From our analysis, the future requirements of an I&A offer can be divided into 3 categories
(below) which reflect an organisation (and sector) where change is likely to be one of the few
constants in the medium term.
Function

Maintain:

Enhance:

Transform:

First contact



1 phone number
‘brand’.
Joint working &
co-location.
Some face-toface and
telephone
capability.





Ability to
demonstrate
services that
address wider
needs.



Employment
tribunal support.
Support for the
most vulnerable
that may require
more time to
resolve an issue
(case work).
Outreach






Initial intervention

Ongoing support










Online presence
of an integrated
I&A offer.
Ability to choose
lead
organisation.










Ability to signpost
to other services/
Support.
Capacity to offer
issue specific
advice.
Capacity to offer
ongoing technical
advice to other
services.
Peer-to-peer
capacity.
Customer
perception of
holistic offer.







Integrated phone
system.
Initial referral
pathway with
GP’s and
consultants.
Providing
information to
community
leaders.
Capability to
support user
navigation
through the
process.
Documentation is
unified across
organisations to
ensure
consistency and
local relevance.
Dependency
creation where it
is found to exist.

Page 75

Tracking progress





approach.
Outcomes
focused
approach.
Resolution of
actual issue.





Integrated case
management &
booking systems
across
commissioned
organisations.
Clearer pathway
of support where
there are multiple
issues with ability
to follow up.

Agenda Item 5





Integrated case
management &
booking systems
across all
organisations.
Cases closed
and all relevant
parties informed/
satisfied.

6.14 Given the fluid landscape in which we currently operate, the table above has been compiled in
an attempt to give the market a clear steer for prioritisation over the lifetime of the contract
without overly prescribing how this is done.
7.

Timetable

7.1

As part of our consultation with the market we asked whether it would better to award the
contract sooner than the go live date (April 2016) and incrementally build up the service or
whether we attempt a ‘big bang’ approach with the successful provider(s) taking on full
responsibility at go live. The overwhelming response was for the latter option and so an
extended mobilisation period has been included as well as sufficient time to vary any contracts
that may need to be extended or re-focused before the go live date.

8.

Impacts and Implications
Financial

8.1

There is a minimum expected savings target of £150k for this commissioning exercise. It is
proposed that this is delivered by reducing expenditure from the Chief Executives Directorate
from £291k p.a. to a maximum of £216k p.a. Similarly People’s Directorate investment into
these services will reduce from £300k to £225k. As the new offer is being commissioned jointly,
we expect to reduce the risk to service delivery by having a more co-ordinated and collaborative
arrangement.

8.2

In summary, this would mean (based on the services agreed as ‘in scope’ above), an overall
reduction in our investment in I&A from £631k to £481k – a saving of 24%. This presents a
small risk as analysis to date suggests a figure of £500k p.a. would be what the market could
bear. There is also a risk for the services currently commissioned by People’s Directorate
colleagues as they potentially remove significant amounts of money from a range of local
providers which those services would not necessarily receive even if a local provider/consortium
tendered successfully.

8.3

There are possible property implications in that initial market testing suggests that the
successful tenderer may want to deploy staff within Council buildings as part of their delivery

Page 76

Agenda Item 5

model. It is worth noting, however, that if the preventative element proves successful, it then
may be possible to reduce the resource the Council invests into initial contact.

Legal
8.4

The legal implications for this exercise fall into two broad areas:



9.

Those associated with any commissioning process that leads to service delivery being
contracted to another organisation.
Those associated with ensuring our future I&A offer meets our obligations under the
Care Act.
Appendices and Background Documents

Appendix Letter

Title
None

Background Documents
Commissioning Timeline
Integrated Impact Assessment
Information & Advice Framework
Information and Advice Full Needs Assessment
Sutton’s Developmental Assets

Audit Trail
Version

Final Signed

Consultation with other officers
Officer
Finance
Legal
Procurement

Comments Sought
Yes
Yes
Yes

Date: 08/06/15
Comments checked by
Phil Butlin/Peter May
John Cheetham
Steve Hoy

Page 77

Agenda Item 6

Equality & Diversity Forum
14th July 2015
Report of the Executive Head of Community Safety and Youth Engagement
Hate Incidents Update
Ward location: not applicable

Report author: Ian Kershaw, Head of
Planning & Performance. 020 8649
0684
Lead Councillor: Ruth Dombey

Area Served: Borough-wide

Summary
This report describes the oversight that is in place for tracking, and responding to hate
incidents in Sutton.
1.
1.1

Background
We classify hate incidents under the following categories:






Race
Disability
Religious faith or belief
Sexual orientation
Gender identity

1.2

These may be a crime and will be pursued by the Police as hate crime.

1.3

The Safer Sutton partnership took on responsibility for monitoring and oversight of
hate incidents on behalf of the Council in 2009. We collect information from across
the Council (including safeguarding) and through third party reporting centres. In
2009 we commissioned an expanded community safety survey to specifically
understand community safety concerns of Muslim communities in the Borough. This
showed an under-reporting of low level religious and race hate incidents. Colleagues
from adult safeguarding also produced evidence showing under-reporting of hate
incidents against people with learning or physical disabilities.

1.4

In 2010 the Safer Sutton Partnership commissioned Stop Hate UK (SHUK) to
provide a 24/7 reporting system for Sutton.

2.

Issues

2.1

Our latest community safety survey continues to show a number of low level but
potentially high impact hate crime signals across the borough. These are
increasingly of a religious as well as racial nature.

1

Agenda Item 6

Page 78

Stop Hate UK third party reporting
2.2 Since the previous Equality & Diversity Forum in January, the Safer Sutton
Partnership has continued promoting the Stop Hate UK line across the borough.


Continued liaison and embedding of the Stop Hate line within local police referral processes.



Citizens Advice Bureau promoting reporting through licenced premises across
Sutton.
3rd Party Reporting:

2.3

The nature of referrals from Stop Hate UK is similar to previous years, based upon
malicious neighbour disputes where disablism and homophobia are aggravating
factors.

2.4

During 2014-15 there were 24 contacts to the Stop Hate Helpline lower than the
previous year which saw 37 contacts. Of the contacts made the majority related to
race but increasingly disability hate. Referrals were made to Police, Victim Support
and the Safer Sutton Partnership.

Police Reports
2.5

In financial year 2014/15 there was 363 reported hate incidents.

2.6

In 2014/15 the majority of incidents (95%) were of a racial nature, followed by 5%
based on prejudice about sexual orientation.

2.7

All hate crime suffers from large scale underreporting so the apparent low numbers
are unlikely to be genuine reflections of actual offence levels within the borough.

2.8

In 2014/15 the top 3 wards for hate incident calls to the police are Sutton Central, St.
Helier, and Wandle Valley. This follows similar patterns to previous trends.

2.9

The sanction detection rate in FY 2014/15 for homophobic, racist & religious hatred
offences is 25.9%. This is below to the current MPS average of 29.6%

3.

Financial implications

3.1

None.

4.

Contribution to core values and corporate goals

4.1

Hate incidents and hate crime can leave individuals and communities isolated. Aside
from the legal duties on public authorities tackling hate incidents is critical to Sutton
as a Borough where all can take part and all can take pride. Oversight of the process

2

Page 79

Agenda Item 6

through the Safer Sutton Partnership means that solutions to issues can be
designed involving all the appropriate agencies.
5.

Equality and Diversity impact assessment

5.1

Provision of effective monitoring and oversight of hate incidents ensures issues
experienced by specific groups can be tackled and resolved.

6.

Background papers
None

3

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 81

Agenda Annex

Reminder – Declaration of Interests
Members should consider the following interests and whether they have any they
should declare.
Personal interests:
Where it might reasonably be regarded that a matter will affect the well-being or
financial position of you, a member of your family, any person with whom you have a
close association, or any person or body with which you or they are involved or in
which they have a relevant beneficial interest, to a greater extent than the majority of
people affected by the decision.
In this case you should declare the interest and state the nature of it.
Personal and Prejudicial Interests:
Where a personal interest is thought to be so significant that a member of the public,
with knowledge of the facts, would consider it likely to prejudice the member’s
judgment of the public interest.
In this case you should declare the interest, state the nature of it, and leave the
meeting room.
Further information can be found in the Council's Code of Conduct and Protocol. If
you are in any doubt as to whether you have an interest you should seek advice
before the Committee meeting from either Richard Shortman or Sanjay Prashar.
If, during the course of the Committee meeting, you consider you may have an
interest you should always declare it.

This page is intentionally left blank

